Melissa Garber

From: Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 1:06 PM

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: Long, Bradford

Subject: RE: Parcel 06970-004

External Sender - From: ("Morgan, Dan"
<Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in
unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or clicking links.

The access permit has been approved #2024-A-292-00024. The access is approved for the existing driveway for the parcel
to the west thru an easement. Improvements are minimal but will need to be inspected when built. If you have any
questions, please call/email. Thank you.

Dan Morgan
386-961-7066

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Long, Bradford <Bradford.Long@dot.state.fl.us>; Morgan, Dan <Dan.Morgan@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: Parcel 06970-004

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Good morning,
| may have reached out about this one previously, but | am reaching out to ensure that this parcel has an approved
access or is in the process and that we can move forward with permitting. Thanksl!
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Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008



